From: Smith, George AG:EX

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX
Subject: RE: Outstanding FOIs with MDE as of Oct 15
Date: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 10:54:35 AM

| appreciate it.

From: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: FW: Outstanding FOIs with MDE as of Oct 15

Eby is all caught up! Camas is just waiting for you now. Sorry to nag.

From: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Cc: Scott, Samantha AG:EX

Subject: RE: Outstanding FOIs with MDE as of Oct 15

Hi Derrick,

Yes, the Minister is all caught up now. Thank you very much for your efforts! George is now the only
one with outstanding overdue requests.

Thanks again,

Camas

From: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 10:08 AM

To: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX

Subject: RE: Outstanding FOIs with MDE as of Oct 15

| think you have records for all of these now from the Minister
Thanks Camas

Derrick

From: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX

Subject: Outstanding FOIs with MDE as of Oct 15

Hi Derrick and Sam,

Hope you had a nice sunny weekend. Attached is a spreadsheet of FOI requests currently
outstanding with the Minister. If you could please prioritize MAG-2018-86814, as the legislated due
date is tomorrow, and we may be able to take an extension depending on the volume of records,
that would be appreciated.

Thank you,

Camas Ussery

FOI Coordinator

Deputy Attorney General’s Office

Tel: 778 698 8033
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From: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: Reminder - MAG-2018-86680 Call for Records Due October 4, 2018
Date: Friday, October 5, 2018 9:54:25 AM

Hi Gala,

Just a friendly reminder on this request — records were due yesterday. If you could please let me
know if you have any records as soon as possible, I'd appreciate it.
Thanks, and have a happy Thanksgiving!

Camas

From: Ussery, Camas AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Cc: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Subject: MAG-2018-86680 Call for Records Due October 4, 2018

Hi everyone,

The MO is in receipt of the following FOI request:

All emails sent to/from Evan Pivnick as follows: OOP - the Premier and/or the Premier’s office staff;
GCPE - the Deputy Minister's office; AG - the Minister, Deputy Minister, ADM offices. (Date Range for
Record Search: From 10/01/2017 To 01/01/2018).

Please provide any records from yourselves or the Minister by October 4" with harms identified if
possible. Please let me know as soon as possible if you will have over 200 pages of records, or will
require over three hours of search time. If | should direct this request to anyone else in the MO,
please let me know.

Thank you,

Camas Ussery

FOI Coordinator

Deputy Attorney General’s Office

Tel: 778 698 8033
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From: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: RE: MAG-2018-86633 Call for Records Due October 4, 2018
Date: Friday, October 5, 2018 1:08:04 PM

Hi Gala,

Just a friendly reminder on this request as well.

Thank you!

Camas

From: Ussery, Camas AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 10:12 AM

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX
Cc: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Subject: MAG-2018-86633 Call for Records Due October 4, 2018

Good morning everyone,

The MO is in receipt of the following FOI request:

All records held by the Minister or Minister’s staff (Executive Assistant, Ministerial Assistants)
mentioning the “2018 Referendum on Electoral Reform — Voters Guide”. (Date Range for Record
Search: From 01/01/2018 To 09/20/2018). Date Format MM/DD/YYYY

Please provide any records from yourselves or the Minister by October 4™ with harms identified if
possible. If you think you will have over 200 pages of records, or a search time of over three hours,
please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Camas Ussery

FOI Coordinator

Deputy Attorney General’s Office

Tel: 778 698 8033
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From: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

To: Smith, George AG:EX
Subject: RE: Reminder - MAG-2018-86474 Call for Records Due October 1, 2018
Date: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 10:46:25 AM

Thank you very much George —and yes, | agree with your interpretation of the request.
Thanks!

Camas

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 10:45 AM

To: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder - MAG-2018-86474 Call for Records Due October 1, 2018

Hi Camas,

Please see my records attached.

| have disregarded any email regarding TNO summaries as non-responsive to this request. Also, |
took the request to mean “emails to/from minister” or “briefing notes, backgrounders, memos, etc”,
in other words — records not necessarily to/from the Minister.

Please let me know if that is a correct interpretation.

From: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder - MAG-2018-86474 Call for Records Due October 1, 2018

Importance: High

Good morning George,

Just a reminder to please send records for this request as soon as possible.

Also, | have attached an updated spreadsheet of requests currently outstanding with you. Please let
me know whether any of these will be a no records response, otherwise, please send records as
soon as possible, as some of the requests are now several months overdue. Please feel free to call if
you have any questions.

Many thanks,

Camas

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 4:41 PM

To: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX
Subject: RE: Reminder - MAG-2018-86474 Call for Records Due October 1, 2018

Sorry Camas, please disregard my no records. | will send them asap

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 3:48 PM

To: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX <AGPSSG.FOl@gov.be.ca>

Subject: RE: Reminder - MAG-2018-86474 Call for Records Due October 1, 2018
Thanks Camas.

No records

From: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 1:38 PM
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To: Smith, George AG:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Harder, Derrick AG:EX

<Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Reminder - MAG-2018-86474 Call for Records Due October 1, 2018
Hi Derrick and George,

Just a reminder that records for this request were due on the 1°%. | have received Gala and the
Minister’s records, will either of you have anything on Community Benefits Agreements?
Thank you,

Camas

From: Ussery, Camas AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 9:54 AM

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Cc: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Subject: MAG-2018-86474 Call for Records Due October 1, 2018

Hi Derrick, George, and Gala,

The MO has received an FOI request for:
All emails to/from the Minister and briefing notes, backgrounders, memos, etc. regarding Community
Benefits Agreements. (Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 09/01/2018).

Please provide any records from yourselves or the Minister by October 1%, If your search time will be
over three hours, or you will have more than 200 pages of records, please let me know as soon as
possible. FIN, TRA, LBR, and AED are also in receipt of this request, as is the DAG’s office and Legal
Services Branch. Please let me know if there are any other areas that should receive this request.
Thank you,

Camas Ussery

FOI Coordinator

Deputy Attorney General’s Office

Tel: 778 698 8033
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From: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: Outstanding FOIs

Date: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 11:13:52 AM
Attachments: Gala - October 9.pdf

Good morning Gala,

Hope you had a nice long weekend! I've attached an updated spreadsheet of FOIs currently
outstanding with you. We're down to just a few requests now. Please let me know whether any of
these will be a no records response, otherwise, please send records as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Camas
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Request #

CFR Received

Legislated Due
Date

Analyst

Description

Applicant Type

Request Type

MAG-2018-82416

27-Mar-18

10-May-18

Sandra Fisher

All records (emails and subsequent attachments, memaos, draft and
final copies of agendas, minutes, meeting summaries, briefing notes,
handwritten notes, and post-meeting reports) of meetings between
any combination of the following: Attorney General or his staff; ICBC
Chair Joy MacPhail, the CEO of ICBC, Premier or Premier’s Office Staff;
and or the Minister of Finance or Minister of Finance Office staff as
related to No-Fault (relating to ICBC/insurance) (Date Range for
Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/23/2018)

Political Party

General

MAG-2018-82482

29-Mar-18

14-May-18

Sandra Fisher

Relating to procurement strategies for ICBC, all records, emails and
subsequent attachments, memos, draft and final copies of agendas,
minutes, meeting summaries, briefing notes, handwritten notes, and
post-meeting reports, of meetings between any combination of the
following: The Attorney General or his staff, ICBC Chair Joy MacPhail,
the CEO of ICBC, the Premier or his Office Staff, and/or the Minister
of Finance or her Office staff. (Date Range for Record Search: From
07/18/2017 To 02/23/2018)

Political Party

General

MAG-2018-82788

10-Apr-18

23-May-18

Sandra Fisher

All analysis of the electoral reform survey, specifically any raw data in
Excel format. (Date Range for Record Search: From 02/28/2018 To
04/10/2018)

Political Party

General

MAG-2018-83316

04-May-18

25-Jul-18

Nicola Lutte

All documents, including memos, briefing notes, backgrounders, e-
mails, text or Instant messages, media lines, etc,, regarding the
proposal, planning, rollout and fallout of the Government's
announcement on April 26 regarding the BC Court of Appeal
reference question. (Date Range for Record Search: From 02/01/2018
To 04/30/2018)

Political Party

General

MAG-2018-83450

08-May-18

18-Jun-18

Ken MacNeil

All issue notes/briefing notes, assessments/reports and e-mails on
the province-wide increased schools tax introduced in the February,
2018 B.C. budget — excluding news releases, correspondence to
government or media clippings/summaries. (Date Range for Record
Search: From 04/01/2018 To 05/04/2018)

Media

General

MAG-2018-83507

11-May-18

20-Jun-18

Nicola Lutte

All records in the Minister's and Deputy Minister's Office regarding
MationBuilder, including, but not limited to the search terms
nation/nations; broadcaster/broadcasters; community insights;
accounts; enterprise; invoices. (Date Range for Record Search: From
07/18/2017 To 04/28/2018)

Political Party

General

MAG-2018-83637

17-May-18

07-Aug-18

Elizabeth Horn

All communications regarding Stratcom Strategic Communications
held by the Minister's/DM's/Premier’s Office; All records of any
government contracts awarded to Stratcom Strategic
Communications. (Date Range for Record Search: From: 07/18/2017
To 05/10/2018)

Political Party

General

MAG-2018-86633

24-Sep-18

02-Nov-18

Suzanne Kardoush

All records held by the Minister or Minister's staff (Executive
Assistant, Ministerial Assistants) mentioning the “2018 Referendum
on Electoral Reform — Voters Guide”. (Date Range for Record Search:
From 01,/01/2018 To 09/20/2018)

Political Party

General

MAG-2018-86680

24-Sep-18

05-Nov-11

Nicola Lutte

All emails sent to/from Evan Pivnick as follows: OOP - the Premier
and/or the Premier’s office staff; GCPE - the Deputy Minister's office;
AG - the Minister, Deputy Minister, ADM offices. (Date Range for
Record Search: From 10/01,/2017 To 01/01/2018)

Political Party

General

lofl
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From: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: RE: Fini?

Date: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 1:13:36 PM
Hi Gala,

Thank you so much for responding so quickly! The only one | haven’t received from you yet is MAG-
2018-82416. You may have responded to Tanera and it just didn’t get passed on to me, but if you
wouldn’t mind doing a search for that one just in case, I'd appreciate it.

Thanks!

Camas

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 1:09 PM

To: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

Cc: Ussery, Camas AG:EX

Subject: Fini?

Hi Camas

Thanks for sending the spreadsheet over earlier!

| think I've completed my FOI searches to date according to that sheet, but please let me know if |
have not. Specifically, can you see if I've submitted responses for the following?
MAG-2018-83311

MAG-2018-83801

MAG-2018-83889

MAG-2018-83933

MAG-2018-82416

MAG-2018-84595

MAG-2018-84648

MAG-2018-84690

Thanks,

Gala Milne

Ministerial Assistant, Ministry of the Attorney General

P: 250-387-1866 | C: 778-587-2143 | E: gala.milne@gov.bc.ca

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without
prior written approval from the Ministry of Attorney General. If you have received this communication in error,
please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.
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From: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: RE: re MAG-2018-82416
Date: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 1:30:26 PM

All caught up now, thanks so much Gala!
Camas

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 1:29 PM
To: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

Subject: re MAG-2018-82416

No records found.

All records (emails and subsequent attachments, memos, draft and final copies of agendas, minutes,
meeting summaries, briefing notes, handwritten notes, and post-meeting reports) of meetings
between any combination of the following: Attorney General or his staff; ICBC Chair Joy MacPhail, the
CEQ of ICBC, Premier or Premier’s Office Staff; and or the Minister of Finance or Minister of Finance
Office staff as related to No-Fault (relating to ICBC/insurance) (Date Range for Record Search: From
07/18/2017 To 02/23/2018).

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

To: Eby. David AG:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: FW: Reminder - MAG-2018-84289 Call for Records Due October 10
Date: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 9:51:45 AM

Importance: High

From: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 9:51 AM

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX
Subject: Reminder - MAG-2018-84289 Call for Records Due October 10

Importance: High

Good morning everyone,

Just a friendly reminder that records for this request are due today. | have not yet received a
response from the Minister, George, Wolfgang, or Candice, if you could please let me know as soon
as possible whether you will have records.

Thank you!

Camas

From: Ussery, Camas AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 1:20 PM

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Addo,

Wolfgang AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Cc: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Subject: MAG-2018-84289 Call for Records Due October 10

Hi everyone,

The MO is in receipt of the following personal FOI request, from applicant S
s.22

22

Please provide any records, with harms noted if possible, by October 10t 1f you could please pass
this on to the Minister as well, | would appreciate it. Let me know if you have any questions or need
more time.

Thank you,

Camas Ussery

FOI Coordinator

Deputy Attorney General’s Office

Tel: 778 698 8033
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From: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

To: Smith, George AG:EX
Subject: RE: Outstanding FOIs as of Oct 15
Date: Monday, October 15, 2018 2:52:38 PM

Thank you for getting back to me so quickly, much appreciated.

Camas

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 2:51 PM
To: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

Subject: RE: Outstanding FOIs as of Oct 15
Hi Camas,

Please see my records for MAG-2018-84199

From: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 2:43 PM
To: Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: Outstanding FOIs as of Oct 15

Hi George,

Hope you had a nice weekend. Attached is an updated spreadsheet of FOIs outstanding with you.
Please prioritize MAG-2018-84199, as the legislated due date is a couple days away, and we may be
able to respond on time to this one. Please feel free to call or email with any questions.

Thank you,

Camas Ussery

FOI Coordinator

Deputy Attorney General’s Office
Tel: 778 698 8033
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From: Scott, Samantha AG:EX

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: FW: Outstanding FOIs with MDE as of Oct 15
Date: Monday, October 15, 2018 5:13:49 PM
Attachments: Minister October 15.pdf

Hi Minister,

Can you review the attached FOI requests, please prioritize MAG-2018-86814, as the legislated due
date is tomorrow.

Please send back your responses when you can.

Thanks,

Samantha Scott | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Minister Eby

Ministry of the Attorney General

PO Box 9044 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 778-679-4889

From: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

Sent: October 15, 2018 2:47 PM

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
mails, text or Instant messages, media lines, etc., regarding the
proposal, planning, rollout and fallout of the Government’s
announcement on April 26 regarding the BC Court of Appeal reference
question. (Date Range for Record Search: From 02/01/2018 To
04/30/2018)

Political Party

MAG-2018-86247

10-5ep-18

16-Oct-18

Suzanne Kardoush

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages,
and WhatsApp messages sent from the Minister/Minister of State -
excluding attachments and any correspondence from individuals
responding on behalf of the Minister/Minister of State (Date Range for
Record Search: From 10/01/2017 To 10/31/2017)

Political Party

MAG-2018-86572

21-5ep-18

31-Oct-18

Andrea Wentz

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages,
and WhatsApp messages — excluding attachments - sent from the
Minister/Minister of State. (Date Range for Record Search: From:
05/01/2018 To: 05/31/2018)

Political Party

MAG-2018-86814

10-Oct-18

16-Nov-18

Kelly Morita

Records of all communications between the British Columbia Liquor
Distribution Branch, the Attorney General, the Solicitor General and the|
City of Kamloops related to the establishment of a Government run
retail recreational cannabis outlet in the City of Kamloops including all
documents related to Government comments that the Government
would not control the proximity between individual retail outlets.
Records include all email correspondence, letters, memorandums,
texts, voice mails sent and received between any of the parties and any
other documents relevant to the above noted subject matter. (Date
Range for Record Search: From 06/01/2017 To 10/01/2018)

Individual

MAG-2018-86874

12-Oct-18

Kelly Morita

All records regarding the Attorney General’s phone call with the
Information and Privacy Commissioner on July 31, 2018. (Date Range
for Record Search: From 07/01/2018 To 08/15/2018)

Political Party

MAG-2018-86875

12-Oct-18

Samara Fisher

All records regarding the meeting with Ecojustice on July 30 as
mentioned in the Attorney General’s calendar. (Date Range for Record
Search: From 07/01/2018 To 08/15/2018)

Political Party

lofl
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From: Scott, Samantha AG:EX

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: RE: Outstanding FOIs with MDE as of Oct 15
Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 4:49:44 PM

Yes, thanks for catching that -

MAG-2018-86247 Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and
WhatsApp messages sent from the Minister/Minister of State - excluding attachments and any
correspondence from individuals responding on behalf of the Minister/Minister of State (Date Range

for record search: from 10/01/17 to 10/31/2017) Due Oct 16t
Samantha Scott | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Minister Eby
Ministry of the Attorney General

PO Box 9044 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 778-679-4889
From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: October 16, 2018 4:44 PM

To: Scott, Samantha AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: RE: Outstanding FOIs with MDE as of Oct 15

| assume the actual FOI that is due is 86247 (all October e-mail), not 86814 (Kamloops cannabis
store).

D.

From: Scott, Samantha AG:EX

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 5:14 PM

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

To: Eby, David AG:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX
Subject: RE: Outstanding FOIs with MDE as of Oct 15
Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 4:51:52 PM
Correct

MAG-2018-86247

October Email

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 4:44 PM
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

Page 15 of 31



From: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: MAG-2018-83316

Date: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 2:52:13 PM
Hi George,

Sorry to bother you on this request again. | just received the Minister’s records this morning and
would like to send all records to IAO at once. Would you please be able to send your records for this
request today or tomorrow?

Request wording: All documents, including memos, briefing notes, backgrounders, e-mails, text or
Instant messages, media lines, etc., regarding the proposal, planning, rollout and fallout of the
Government's announcement on April 26 regarding the BC Court of Appeal reference question. (Date
Range for Record Search: From 02/01/2018 To 04/30/2018)

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
Subject: RE: Reminder - MAG-2018-86875 Call for Record Due October 24, 2018
Date: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 1:49:25 PM

Thanks very much George!

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 1:37 PM

To: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder - MAG-2018-86875 Call for Record Due October 24, 2018

Hi Camas,

Here are my records. Please have the DAG’s office review them because in them, the AG requests
legal advice and there is correspondence.

Thanks!

From: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder - MAG-2018-86875 Call for Record Due October 24, 2018

Hi George,

Just following up on this request again, | have received a response from everyone else in the office.
Please advise whether you will have records as soon as possible. Also, | have attached a current
spreadsheet of outstanding requests. If you do have some time to catch up on some of the older
ones, it would be greatly appreciated, as I'm currently just waiting on a response from you before
the request can be completed. Please don’t hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Many thanks for your help,

Camas

From: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 11:02 AM
To: Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX
Subject: Reminder - MAG-2018-86875 Call for Record Due October 24, 2018

Hi George,

Just a reminder that records for this request are now overdue — please let me know as soon as
possible whether you will have records.

Thank you,

Camas
From: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX
Subject: RE: MAG-2018-86875 Call for Record Due October 24, 2018

Hi Derrick and George,
Same for this request, please do let me know if you need more time.
Thanks!

Camas

From: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 10:51 AM
To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX
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Subject: MAG-2018-86875 Call for Record Due October 24, 2018
Hi everyone,

The MO has received an FOI request for:
All records regarding the meeting with Ecojustice on July 30 as mentioned in the Attorney General’s
calendar. (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/01/2018 To 08/15/2018)

Please provide any records by October 24th, with harms noted if possible. Please let me know if you
have any questions or need more time.

For this request and the previous | sent this morning (86874), could you please canvas the Minister
for records as well?

Thank you,

Camas Ussery

FOI Coordinator

Deputy Attorney General’s Office
Tel: 778 698 8033
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From: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: Reminder - MAG-2018-84736 Call for Records Due Nov 6
Date: Monday, November 5, 2018 9:25:37 AM

Good morning Gala and Tanera,
Just a friendly reminder that records for this request are due tomorrow. Please do let me know if

you need more time.
Thank you!

Camas

From: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 10:43 AM
To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Nanninga,

Tanera AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Subject: MAG-2018-84736 Call for Records Due Nov 6

Good morning everyone,
The MO is in receipt of the following FOI request:
s.22

Please note that this is a personal request -8.22 is the applicant, and is asking for 8. own
information.

Please provide any records, with harms identified if possible, by November 6", Please let me know
as soon as possible if you will have a large volume of records, or if you need more time to complete a
search.

Thank you,

Camas Ussery

FOI Coordinator

Deputy Attorney General’s Office

Tel: 778 698 8033
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From: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Subject: Reminder - MAG-2018-87246 Call for Records Due Nov 19

Date: Monday, November 19, 2018 2:25:54 PM

Importance: High

Hi everyone,

Just a reminder that records for this request are due today. Please let me know as soon as possible if
you will have records.

Thanks!

Camas

From: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 8:21 AM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Subject: RE: MAG-2018-87246 Call for Records Due Nov 19

Good morning everyone,
Just a friendly reminder on this request. | originally gave you a due date of Saturday... my apologies!

Records are due Monday, November 19", Please let me know if you need more time.
Thanks!

Camas

From: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Nanninga,
Tanera AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: MAG-2018-87246 Call for Records Due Nov 17

Hi everyone,

The MO is in receipt of the following FOI request:

Records, including but not limited to ministerial briefing notes, on transferring money from the
Insurance Corporation of British Columbia to various provincial ministries. (Date Range for Record
Search: From 01/01/2014 To 09/24/2018).

Please provide any records, with harms noted if possible, by November 171 This request should go
to the Minister as well. Please let me know if you have any questions or need more time. Please note
that the request may also be directed to the Ministry of Finance due to the date range.

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

Subject: FOI Reminders Nov 19

Date: Monday, November 19, 2018 3:25:45 PM
Attachments: George Nov 19.pdf

Hi George,

Please see the attached spreadsheet for an update of FOI requests currently outstanding with you.
There are 20 requests total, some dating back six months. If you could please send records as soon
as possible, or let me know if there are any requests you do not have records for, that would be
appreciated. The requests are also listed below in case that is easier to quickly reference.
MAG-2018-82413

82448

82392

82445

82416

82788

82835

83004

83211

83275

83316

83450

83507

83552

83674

84690

85758

85897

86172

82746

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

All records (emails and subsequent attachments, memos, draft and
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
related to soft tissue caps. (Date Range for Record Search: From
07/18/2017 To 02/23/2018)

Political Party

MAG-2018-82448

11-May-18

Sandra Fisher

Relating to product reform as it pertains to ICBC: All records, emails
and subsequent attachments, memos, draft and final copies of
agendas, minutes, meeting summaries, briefing notes, handwritten
notes, and post-meeting reports, of meetings between any
combination of the following: The Attorney General or his staff, ICBC
Chair Joy MacPhail, the CEO of ICBC, the Premier or his Office Staff,
and/or the Minister of Finance or her Office staff. (Date Range for
Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/23/2018)

Political Party

MAG-2018-82392

09-May-18

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
related to Driver Penalty Points (relating to ICBC) (Date Range for
Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/23/2018)

Political Party

MAG-2018-82445

11-May-18

Sandra Fisher

Relating to legal reforms as it pertains to ICBC: All records, emails and
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
the CEO of ICBC, the Premier or his Office Staff, and/or the Minister of
Finance or her Office staff. (Date Range for Record Search: From
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
related to No-Fault (relating to ICBC/insurance) (Date Range for Record
Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/23/2018)

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

MAG-2018-82835

24-May-18

Sandra Fisher

All records regarding the advertising budget for the proportional
representation engagement survey, specifically records regarding
targeted online ads & posts; the targeting strategy for online posts; the
amount spend on targeted posts; how funds were appropriated and
weighted geographically. (Date Range for Record Search: From
07/18/2017 To 04/11/2018)

Political Party

lof3
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Request #

Legislated Due
Date

Analyst

Description

Applicant Type

MAG-2018-83004

01-Jun-18

Sandra Fisher

All records (including but not limited to e-mails, texts, BBM messages,
handwritten notes, analysis, briefing notes) from the Minister’s Office
that mention the PR referendum. (Date Range for Record Search: From
12/01/2017 To 12/31/2017)

Political Party

MAG-2018-83211
Phase 2

09-Aug-18

Liz Babecy

All House/QP notes for the Minister regarding Proportional
Representation. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To
04/23/2018)

Political Party

MAG-2018-83275

24-)ul-18

Nicola Lutte

All communications between Tim Howlett and the Minister’s Office.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 04/25/2018)

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

All issue notes/briefing notes, assessments/reports and e-mails on the
province-wide increased schools tax introduced in the February, 2018
B.C. budget — excluding news releases, correspondence to government
or media clippings/summaries. (Date Range for Record Search: From
04/01/2018 To 05/04/2018)

Media

MAG-2018-83507

20-Jun-18

Nicola Lutte

All records in the Minister's and Deputy Minister's Office regarding
NationBuilder, including, but not limited to the search terms
nation/nations; broadcaster/broadcasters; community insights;
accounts; enterprise; invoices. (Date Range for Record Search: From
07/18/2017 To 04/28/2018)

Political Party

MAG-2018-83552

20-Jun-18

Andrea Wentz

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages,
and WhatsApp messages — excluding attachments - sent from the
Minister’s Senior Ministerial Assistant(s) , where the position exists and
was staffed. (Date Range for Record Search: From: 09/01/2017 To
09/30/2017).

Political Party

MAG-2018-83674

25-Jun-18

Ken MacNeil

All internal communication records between July 19, 2017 and May 11,
2018 (including, but not limited to: emails, memos, briefing notes)
provided to Attorney General David Eby and/or his staff regarding
British Columbia’s additional school tax on high-value properties.
Please dismiss documents that are already on the public record. (Please
remove any media stories, and remove any duplicate copies)

Media

MAG-2018-84650

11-Oct-18

Rhiannon Hamdi

All records regarding PacNet Services Ltd., Rosanne Day, Gordon Day,
Ruth Ferlow, Peter Ferlow, James Ripplinger, Ivana Ripplinger, or
672944 B.C. Ltd.; All records relating to sanctions imposed by the Office
of Foreign Asset Control of the US Department of Treasury on
companies doing business in British Columbia, or relating to
investigations or actions taken or proposed to be taken by the United
States Postal Inspection Service and the United States Department of
Treasury; All records referring to the International Mass-Marketing
Fraud Working Group. (Date Range for Record Search: From
09/01/2016 To 05/01/2018)

Law Firm

MAG-2018-85758

18-Sep-18

Kristi Mowers

All communication between Andrew Weaver and the
Minister/Premier/Minister of State or their staff (Date Range for
Record Search: From 04/01/2018 To 07/31/2018)

20of3

Political Party
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Request #

Legislated Due
Date

Analyst

Description

Applicant Type

MAG-2018-85897

24-Sep-18

Andrea Wentz

All records including e-mails, briefing notes and clippings on the Globe
and Mail article on SRO housing and the Sahota family first published
May 28, 2018 (https://www.theglobeandmail.com/canada/british-
columbia/article-for-low-income-residents-in-vancouver-a-different-
kind-of-real-estate/). (Date Range for Record Search: From 05/27/2018
To 08/09/2018)

Media

MAG-2018-86172

12-Oct-18

Samara Fisher

From the Liquor Licensing branch and the office of the Attorney
General: any and all records, including but not limited to email and
other correspondence regarding: Pacific Hotel Ltd (PST-1002-7762)
Previously known as 0779479 BC Ltd; Windsor Hotel (PST-1055-
5666),;Greenwood Super Store Ltd (PST-1058-4204); Highway 3 Pit
Stop Greenwood Ltd (PST-1056-7764); Greenwood Motel Ltd; Café De
Belle Ltd; Pacific Grill Ltd; Greenwood Bar Ltd; Nitai Chand Goswami;
Fraser Valley Community College; Canadian College of International
Trade and Finance; Global Training Consultants Ltd; Canadian Arts and
Sciences Institute; and Sunanda Kikla (Date Range for Record Search:
From 01/01/2013 To 08/27/2018)

Individual

MAG-2018-87246

17-Dec-18

Kelly Morita

Records, including but not limited to ministerial briefing notes, on
transferring money from the Insurance Corporation of British Columbia
to various provincial ministries. (Date Range for Record Search: From
01/01/2014 To 09/24/2018).

Media

3of3
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From: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX
Subject: RE: MAG-2018-87246 Call for Records Due Nov 19
Date: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 11:16:13 AM
Importance: High

Hi Gala and George,

One more reminder on this request for you — I've heard back from everyone else in the office, no
one has had any records as of yet. Could you please confirm if it will be a no records response for
you too, or let me know as soon as possible if you will have records?

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

Subject: RE: FOI Reminders

Date: Thursday, November 22, 2018 11:36:47 AM

Attachments: George Nov 22.pdf

Hi George,

Thanks again for sending records for the ICBC requests. Attached is an updated list of outstanding
requests. 5.22 Maya will be monitoring the FOI

inbox and can forward any updates on to IAQ. Please feel free to call me today if you have any
questions.

Thank you!

Camas

From: AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 3:26 PM

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

11-Apr-18

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

19-Apr-18

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

01-May-18

09-Aug-18

All House/QP notes for the Minister regarding Proportional
Representation. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To
04/23/2018)

Political Party

MAG-2018-83275

02-May-18

24-Jul-18

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
British Columbia’s additional school tax on high-value properties. Please
dismiss documents that are already on the public record. (Please
remove any media stories, and remove any duplicate copies)

Media

MAG-2018-84690

20-Jul-18

11-Oct-18

All records regarding PacNet Services Ltd., Rosanne Day, Gordon Day,
Ruth Ferlow, Peter Ferlow, James Ripplinger, lvana Ripplinger, or
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
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MAG-2018-85758 10-Aug-18 18-Sep-18 All communication between Andrew Weaver and the Political Party
Minister/Premier/Minister of State or their staff (Date Range for
Record Search: From 04/01/2018 To 07/31/2018)

MAG-2018-85897 14-Aug-18 24-Sep-18 All records including e-mails, briefing notes and clippings on the Globe Media

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
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